
Richiesta di chiarimenti 01 

  

 1) List of Items, Schedule of Requirements, Scope of Work, Terms of Reference, Bill of Materials 

required.  

2) Soft Copy of the Tender Document through email. 

3) Names of countries that will be eligible to participate in this tender.  

4) Information about the Tendering Procedure and Guidelines 

5) Estimated Budget for this Purchase  

6) Any Extension of Bidding Deadline? 

7) Any Addendum or Pre Bid meeting Minutes? 

   

  

  

 

RISPOSTA: We inform you that the details you requested are contained in the Tender Document 

published on page of “Provincia Regionale di Ragusa” website at the address: 

www.provincia.ragusa.it – transparency  

 

 

1) List of Items, Schedule of Requirements, Scope of Work, Terms of Reference, Bill of 

Materials required?  

RISPOSTA: The information required are contained  in the Tender Documents published at the 

URL  http://trasparenza.provincia.ragusa.it/6873/procedure-aperte-o-ristrette  

 

2) Soft Copy of the Tender Document through email? 

RISPOSTA: the offer must be presented according to the procedures contained in the Tender 

Documents.http://trasparenza.provincia.ragusa.it/6873/procedure-aperte-o-ristrette 

 

3) Names of countries that will be eligible to participate in this tender? 

RISPOSTA: According to the Legislative Decree n. 50/2016, as established in the article n. 45 “ all 

the economic agents or brokers  from countries different from Italy  can participate in the tender”. 

 

4) Information about the Tendering Procedure and Guidelines? 

RISPOSTA: The tender is defined and fixed according to the Legislative Decree n. 50/2016 and the 

EU directives n.  2014/23/UE, 2014/24/UE e 2014/25/UE which regulate  the granting of the 

concession contracts, public contracts and procurement procedures of bodies in charge of 

distributing water, energy, transport and postal services, as well as the reorganization of the legal 

regulations in force related to public contracts in the field of public works, services and supply of 

services.  

 

5) Estimated Budget for this Purchase? 

RISPOSTA: The information required are contained in the document “ Financial Plan”published at 

the URL   http://trasparenza.provincia.ragusa.it/6873/procedure-aperte-o-ristrette  

 

6) Any Extension of Bidding Deadline? 

RISPOSTA: It is not foreseesn any extension of bidding deadline. 

 

7) Any Addendum or Pre Bid meeting Minutes? 

RISPOSTA: There are no Pre Bid meeting Minutes or service conferences. 
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